Snyder, Rachel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi, Rachel.

Ann Olson <Ann.Clson@wicourts.gov>
Thursday, November 10, 2016 11:21 AM
Snyder, Rachel

RE: List of Mediation Programs

That is correct. I inquired of all 72 counties; the fist I sent reflects what I received back. Around 30 other counties
responded to confirm they use mediation only when required for Family Court Services.

There may be a handful of additional counties using mediation for small claims or other case type but my guess is that

number is pretty small.

-Ann

>>> "Snyder, Rachel" <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov> 11/10/2016 10:48 AM >>>

Hello, Ann.

Just a quick follow-up. My understanding is that the list you sent reflects the responses you received, but it is not
necessarily a comprehensive review of all 72 counties. Is that correct?

Thanks!

Rachel E. Snyder

Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-0922

From: Ann Olson [mailto:Ann.Olson@wicourts.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 2:59 PM

To: Snyder, Rachel <Rachel.Snyder@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Nancy Rottier <Nancy.Rottier@wicourts.gov>
Subject: List of Mediation Programs

Hello, Rachel.

Attached is a list of mediation programs by county.

21 counties indicated that they utilize mediation for cases other than child custody/family placement required under the

Family Court Services statute (Wis. Stat. 767.405).

Of those, 15 counties stated that they require mediation for small claims actions.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the attached.

Thank you.

-Ann




Ann Olson

Policy Analyst

Office of Court Operations
Tel. 608-261-7550

Fax. 608-267-0911
ann.olson@wicourts.gov
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